WME

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/Claims & [A/Taxis/Claims)
<LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 January, 2019 12:21 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 11/9/2018 involving SHD 62140 & SHC 89730 (India's
insured) Our Ref: TAX/09/18/2043/lg

Attachments: 09 18 2043 laid-up report.pdf; 09 18 2043 - LOD.pdf

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair $929.40
Loss of Rental 5408.21 | 3.5 daysx 511663 |
Loss of Income $210.00 ( 35 daysx $60.00 )
Total $1547.61

We enclose the following documents:
1} Repairinvoice
2] Proof of rental rate
3) police/GIA reports
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5] Hirer's Letter of Authorisation

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

@.smm'
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant™) of 60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL
PARK Ed SINGAPORE 757705 (address), owner of SHD 6214U (vehicle no.) hereby authorize

SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect 1o my
cluim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SHD 6214U that
was damaged pursuant to the accident which ocewrred on LL/092018 (date ) along JALAN BUKIT
MERAH (location) involving vehicle no/s SHC 8973D (“the accident™),

[ further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned cluim in a manner that they deéem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to setlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of lability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicless is concemned.

Dated this ag (day) of }:lm{ {month) EfirE"u'ycml

§ |rl-]IIL

Signed by “the third party ¢laimant™ Signed by “the workshop”
(with chop if applicable) {with chop)
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Date: ”’gl }P.’J

Dur Rel. No.:

Letter of Authorisation

|‘ "J‘[ﬂi\ h'{'i'l:\. KH—E‘ W [NRI{: Nﬂq'. S f %4'3:'? g (Z ] thE

registered hirer / relief driver / contract hirer of SMRT taxi registration number
{ SHD é,)_lk{ U hereby authorise SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

(“AutoSvs") to deal with all matters arising out of the accident between my taxi -
and  SHC £443Dd («=F*7) happened on 1|lU¢I{iE ad @ 131Shee

along JIN But ik Me &h

(the "Accident”) on my behalf, including but not limited to instituting and any claims or
proceedings against such party or parties (as AutoSvs deems fit in s absolute
discretion) in respect of any claim, demand, loss, cost, expense, liability, damages or
action made against us or incurred or suffered by us.

Without prejudice to the foregoing, | further authorise AutoSvs to negotiate, resolve
and settle any proceeding or claim arising out of the accidents, including but not limited

( to doing any act or executing any document or signing the Discharge Voucher on my
behalf as may be required.

Name -4@&‘%&\‘-»%*1%5'9"“”& &%
NRICNo, - 213437362 |

Tel No, SRR, - " e
Address - DHCARSF #0664  Nuodlands Crerend

....................................................................................
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™ |samia IO INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
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::1:;—'-;: Fan (65 KZ2441TH Wikl srwew (i Lnamng
DISCHARGE YOUCHER
Ill- Direct Settlement (PODS)

india Ref: MCT18080251

Claimant Ref - TALDIHR2043/15

Wel, SNAT AUTOMETIVE SERVICES FTE LTD {"the workshop”) hereby confirn thal well hawe mached an agresment

wilh {ne apponied Surveyor of india Inlemationsl Insurance Pre Lid _ LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS FTELTD  (name

of Surveyarl with respect |o the amount claimed for 55 2940 (repair cost). 55 _48000 {loss of

usafrentul), S5 == (search fes), vehicle no SHOEWU  thal was damaged pursusnt to the accident which ooourred

on __ TuoEEiE (date) at JALAN BUKIT MERAH (locaton) invehving vetsche no, SHCETI0  (irmured

vehicla) This s pursiant io tha inepaction conduciad an 10 [date) ol "the workahop™

Well confirm (hat well arefam suthorzed by tha cwnet SMAT TANS FTELTD I"the third party
claimani”) of vehicle no. SHoeswy 1o make (he claim as sel aul in lhe above pamagraph and we!l have full authority 1o setile
the matter on hisher behalf n a manner that wedl deem fit Well enclose herein the lefter of authonty gen by “the third
party clmimant”

Weell furtner canfirm (nal well will indemnify |ndia Intemational Insurance Pie Lid for all damages, toss andiol expense [hat
they will or have alisady incuned in the evend that the hird parly claimant® afér the above said agreement lodges a
further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining Io cost of repairs antdior rentsl andlar loss
of use pursuant 10 the damags lo _SHOEN4U  (wehicke no ) 88 & result of the acoident,

Well confirm that the agreement resched abave i n full and final setlerment of all claims of “the third party clamant®
pursLant (o the scchdent and el futher this setemenl i reached on @ withoul prajudice and withoul admission ol Hability
basis

This agreement is subject 1o the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclisive jurisdiction over any
dispute anising out of ihe same

W/l authonze you lo pay the totalamount ol S5 136628 to SMAT TAXIS PTELTD

Dated this . Q8. day of Nq\fﬁﬁx m‘q

CLAIMANT: g | WITNESS:
!
Signature -— Signature
Signed by "the wonkshop™ (with chop)
Name -Tﬂ.hLuJ o Narme
-
NRIC QY YN X Fobf NRIC
Address oy sitaial-Pak B Address 51 UBI AVE 1. PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK
. = i prn—dnde bl o 0 FO2-2% SINGAPORE 408833 N
Nationality - Nationaiity.
Cooupation " L i M S e sy A e Gty (i | Occupation
r bin propety Qeniase e will N S0 B pEeoral
My O Sriey prerpired] 10Bes i n @ iy Gobe
Fogmila g gl mrr Pess Uoad ol B gass® s ”,
e EuaEnEe U Dt 10 e CLpieraEt 'y Pl ol ojut e
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EMRT Automotive Sarvices Pte Ltd

m 2%1 MWorth Bridge Road Singapore 179102
Tal: €5 £3311000 Fax: €5 €3340247

N Tax Invoice
GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7

Customer Code: 3000063

CHN + 1990042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. : IV190100326
Date $ 17.01.201%
Block Unit Vehicle Ho. 1 SHDG214U
Your Ref NHo. : TRX/08/18/2043
60 WOOOLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Qur Hef No. : 24097898
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add Discount) Amount
Coat L] Amount
Parts
STICKER DECAL 6555 BBS8SE 1.00 § 21.60 0.00 5 0.00 3 21.60
PIXEL STICKER 1.00 § 60,00 0.00 5 0.00 5 60.00
STICKER SMRT 1OGO 1.00 S 7.80 0.00 L] 0.00 s T1.80
FENDER:R/LH, FOR TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI 1.00 5 T7eB.BHOD (100.00) 5 766.80 .- 0.00
DOOR:R/LH, FOR TOYOTA PRIUS 1.00 £ 954.50 (100.00) 5 954.50 -] 0.00
Sub-Total 5 B9.40
Labour
TO REPAIR LH PORTION 1.00 s 400.00 0.00 s 0.00 £ 400.00
Othecs
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING OM AFFECTED 1.00 5 40.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 40.00
RRER
TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH 1.00 s 200.00 0.00 -1 0.00 5 200.00
TO RESRAY RERR DOOR LH 1.00 5 200.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 200.00
TO CHECK WIRING AMD SYSTEM FUNCTION 0.00 5 @80.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
T0 WASH AND VACUUM 0.00 5 &0.00 0.00 s 0.00D 5 0.00
GRAND TOTAL -] 929.40
Remark :
Make /Model : TOYOTA PRIUS

Accident Date : 11.05.2018

W.B. Paymant by chequs should be crossed and
Eads payable to 'SMAT Automotive Services Fte Led” |
Ho recaipt will be issusd unless requasted._

Ruthorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pre Ltd

Page 1/1 E. & O.E
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/09/18/2043
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 17192018

ACCIDENT ON 11/09/2018 INVOLVING SHD 6214U & SHC 8973D
ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHD 6214U is $116.63 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMJ_% TAXIS PTELTD
Vg BN
> éb )
*.\: g .'._r
for Manager
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